Staff Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

May 21, 2025

Attending Members: Aaron Smart, Angela Nichols, Anita Fox, Anita Gabbard, Brendon Galante, Ben Kim, Brian Villar, Carey Ann Morales, Cissy Glowth, Crystle Bechtold, Damien Chaffin, Darryl Gordon, Elimar Diaz Martinez, Emilia Paris, Eric Brewington, Gwen Hubbs, Jeff Golub, Jerry Archambault, Jessica Frisch-Daiello, Jim Graf, Jose Arce, Justin Strobel, Katie Connolly, Kristell Padell, Luma Al Tal, Maria Lopes, Mary Lynn Rush, Otis Owens, Paige Curry, Patricia Hall, Russell Ramalie, Samantha Mundell, Shela Siegrist, Sheryl Goins, Skender Shehu, Tara Roquevert, Toni Rooney, Tracey Morrison.

Note: Staff Council meets every third Wednesday of the month. Committees meet separately and may pick their own meeting schedule day and times amongst their committee. Anyone is welcome to attend Staff Council meetings, however, only Staff Council members have voting rights. In the event that you are not able to attend a meeting please notify a committee officer immediately. The charter states if you miss four meetings (excused or unexcused) you will be subject to dismissal, at the discretion of the President and Secretary.

Meeting called to order: 9:32 by Cissy Glowth

1. Welcome- Cissy Glowth

Welcome to our guest speakers: Terri Smith and Nancy Marshall

2. Guest Speakers-

- Terri Smith- Advised the Old People Soft system is now gone. However, paystubs, W2 and training history from 6/2022 are available on Workday.
- Nancy Marshall- provided information on the Master's in Educational Leadership program. She explained a Master's degree can be earned in 7 semesters using only our tuition reimbursement program.
- Nancy also advised that a PhD can be earned using our tuition benefit with only paying for the dissertation portion out of pocket.

3. Approval of the Last Meeting Minutes

- Motion to approve with corrections: Jeff Golub
- o Second: Jose Arce
- Minutes approved with corrections.

4. Financial Report – Carey Ann Morales

Checking Balance: \$2,309.11 Savings Balance: \$4,816.74 Interest Earned: \$0.20 Total: \$7,125.85

5. Committee Reports

A. **Marketing/Sponsorship** –Jessica reported the committee is still discussing fund raiser ideas and things to post on social media.

- B. **Special Events/Fundraising-**Darryl advised no events pending during the summer semester. The committee will be meeting soon to discuss events for the Fall.
- **C. Scholarship** Nothing to report
- D. **Research/Historian** –Samantha Mundell advised the committee meets on June 2nd and will have a report at the next meeting.
- E. Sunshine Committee Carey Ann Morales
- o Summer shout outs to go out next month. Requested ideas for 3rd quarter shout outs.
- F. Elections Committee Katie Connolly
 - June 16th will be the deadline for accepting Nominations for election to be held at June meeting.
- G. Parking Committee Jose Arce

Parking prices will stay the same for Fall.

- 7. **Motion to Adjourn Meeting Gwen** called for motion to adjourn
 - o Motion to adjourn: Jim Graff
 - Second by Carey Ann Morales

Meeting adjourned 11:23 am